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DOCKET NO. 50-289

Metropolitan Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. J. G. Herbein
Vice President - Generation
P.0. Box 542
Reading, Pennsylvania 19603
Gentlemen:
My letter to you dated February 14, 1979, advised that a Class Il fee
of $4,000 is required for your August 30, 1978 application and provided
our justification therefor. The August 30 application was identified
by your Company as Change Request No. 77 relating to Ring Girder Sur-
veillance Test for TMI-1, Facility License No. DPR-50. To date we have
not received the requested fee. The fee should be forwarded within
fifteen (15) days after your receipt of this letter.
Sincerely,
\.’\‘ \ \\\\ l,\ { AN

William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
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